Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April, 2020 9:50 AM

To: Johnson Poon

Cc: Mary Phua; Wayne; Nic Lee; Chris Bulaclac; Mars Ler; Renemer Bagang; May Liew;
Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Accident Involving GBG6272G and GBE3181R on 17/04/2020 Along Hillside
Drive

Attachments: GBG6272G - Letter from LKK Auto.pdf; GBG6272G - Police Report.jpg; GBG6272G -

Police Report-2.jpg; SKETCH PLAN.jpg; STATEMENT 1.jpg; STATEMENT 2.jpg

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Please find attached copy of the sketch plan and statement from the claimant as requested.

Kindly assist to lodge a GIA report given all documents, photos and etc. while pending for the Insured Driver to be
contacted for more details and clarification on this matter.

Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ LES L

" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Johnson Poon [mailto:johnson.poon@fulcoleasing.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Mary Phua; Wayne; Nic Lee; Chris Bulaclac; Mars Ler; Renemer Bagang; May Liew
Subject: Accident Involving GBG6272G and GBE3181R on 17/04/2020 Along Hillside Drive

Dear Vic Alpeh Sanghilan,



We refer to your letter of 23 April 2020 regarding the above accident.

Please be informed that vehicle GBG6272G was leased to a delivery services company and their company
staff informed us that their driver concerned is not contactable to lodge a report.

The company staff had since made a police report (attached) on this matter.
Furnished below are the company and driver's particulars:

Roadbull Logistics Pte Ltd

ROC. No. 201538994R

15 Pandan Crescent

M3, Tiong Woon Corporation Holding
Tel: 3100 1111

Driver: Shari Bin Abbas IC No. S8726978G
Address: Blk 5, Marsiling Drive

#05-49, S'pore 730005
Mobile No: _+65 8780 2338

Please advise what we should do next pertaining to this matter.

Meanwhile, appreciate if you could forward us the 3rd party's report for our reference and record.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Johnson Poon | Manager

HP: 9838 7928

Email: johnson.poon@fulcoleasing.com.sg

Add: 22 Ubi Road 4, Fulco Building, Singapore 408617
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